Western Kentucky University TopSCHOLAR®

WKU Archives Records WKU Archives

11-8-1989

UA12/11/1 Meeting Minutes

WKU University Center Board

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc ua records

Recommended Citation

 $WKU\ University\ Center\ Board,\ "UA12/11/1\ Meeting\ Minutes"\ (1989).\ WKU\ Archives\ Records.\ Paper\ 1338.$ $http://digital commons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records/1338$

 $This \ Other \ is \ brought \ to \ you \ for \ free \ and \ open \ access \ by \ TopSCHOLAR^{\circ}. \ It \ has \ been \ accepted \ for \ inclusion \ in \ WKU \ Archives \ Records \ by \ an \ authorized \ administrator \ of \ TopSCHOLAR^{\circ}. \ For \ more \ information, \ please \ contact \ topscholar@wku.edu.$

MINUTES

University Center Board

Wednesday, November 8, 1989

The regular meeting of the fall semester of the University Center Board was called to order on Wednesday, November 8, 1989, at 3:30 p.m. in room 226 of Downing University Center. The roll was called with 14 present.

REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS

Associated Student Government

The hours for Unicorn Pizza will be extended on weekends beginning Nov. 11 for a trial period of a month. Resolutions that have been passed include: extended library hours on weekends, recognition to cheerleaders and formation of a food services advisory committee. ASG held a forum on Oct. 20 concerning alcohol on campus.

Residence Hall Association

RHA will host a dance-a-thon in January. Proceeds will go to benefit MDA. RHA will hold elections on Nov. 7th. The budget for RHA was passed. The East Hall president resigned and that position is open.

Interfraternity Council

The proposal concerning insurance and kegs at fraternity houses was defeated 11-2. Greek Symposium will be Nov. 17th and 18th. Several national representatives of greek organizations will speak.

Panhellenic Council

Panhellenic will be having elections at their next meeting. Panhellenic is the co-sponsor with IFC for a credit card fund raiser. A resolution was passed to limit representatives to three on council.

Black Student Alliance No report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chairman Curtis Barman had no report.

Vice Chairperson Missy McCubbin announced that the tentative date for the Christmas banquet is Dec. 5th. Missy will be attending committee meetings to speak about upcoming chairperson positions. New committee chairpersons will be selected the week after Thanksgiving.

STANDING COMMITTEES

Concert

"1964 as the Beatles" had approximately 125 to 150 people. Everyone enjoyed the show. They were an excellent band and those who missed the program missed a great one. For the last five years this band has been in the top 30 touring bands.

Lecture

Tommy Wallace will be here Nov. 27. The President's office will have a luncheon for him. A series of his films will be shown three times and afterwards he will answer questions. Tommy Wallace will also have two seminars about writing and production.

Public Relations

The committee is working on PR for Tommy Wallace. The committee did a self evaluation at their last meeting. They plan to have new approaches to PR with more flash and attention catching items.

Special Events

Hilloween went real well. Tuesday, Nov. 14 Blizzard of Bucks will be here in Niteclass at 7:30 p.m. David Naster sent a letter of thanks and appreciation to UCB. This is the first time he has sent a letter to a school after a performance.

Niteclass

Niteclass has several proposals.

PROGRAM COORDINATOR

Bennie Beach thanked everyone for their hard work on homecoming and programming. He encouraged everyone to get their proposals in early.

OLD BUSINESS

Nominations were opened for Chairperson and Vice chairperson. There were no further nominations. It was moved to elect Missy McCubbin by acclamation as UCB Chairperson. The move was seconded and passed with a voice vote. There were no further nominations for vice chair. It was moved to elect Ronda Whitis as UCB Vice Chairperson by acclamation. The move was seconded and passed with a voice vote.

NEW BUSINESS

The reading of Proposal 89-F-6 concerning Jim Barber and Seville took place. After discussion a voice vote was taken and the proposal was passed.

The reading of Proposal 89-F-7 about Brian Huskey took place. After discussion the proposal was passed with a voice vote.

The reading of Proposal 89-F-8 concerning Inside Trak took place. After discussion a voice vote was taken and the proposal passed. The reading of Proposal 89-F-9 concerning the Dangling Participles took place. After discussion a voice vote was taken and the proposal

The reading of Proposal 89-F-10 about Alex Cole took place. After discussion the proposal passed with a voice vote.

Congratulations to UCB's new Chairperson and Vice Chair! The Christmas banquet will probaly be December 5.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:56 p.m.